MINUTES OF GAMCHIX MEETING

VENUE: TANGO BUILDING-FAJARA DATE: SUNDAY 30TH SEPTEMBER 2018 TIME: 5PM

ATTENDANCE

- 1. Esther king
- 2. Njugga Drammeh
- 3. Isatou Barry
- 4. Aunty Anna Saine
- 5. Aji Alima Jah
- 6. Aisha Hamid
- 7. Saffie Jobe
- 8. Oumie Saine

INATTENDANCE

- 1. Amie Njie
- 2. Sally Cham
- 3. Marie Ellen Chery
- 4. Binta Saidy
- 5. Marie Louise Johnson
- 6. Sunn Faye

NOTE PLZ: Linguere(can't identify her name)

AGENDA

- 1. Opening Prayers
- 2. Overview of Last meeting in Aug
- 3. Executive members review
- 4. 1st year Anniversary plans
- 5. Suggestions for another training before end of the year
- 6. Call for Volunteers for publishing flyers/compiling reports for GAMCHIX events and achievements
- 7. GamChix to identify and organise a training in collaboration with ITAG they can fund it
- 8. AOB & Closing Prayers

1. OPENING REMARKS

The meeting started with usual opening prayers by the Chairperson-Esther King. She welcomed the members for another session of the GAMCHIX meeting.

2. OVERVIEW OF LAST MEETING IN AUGUST

- The chairperson-Esther King emphasized the importance of organizing events as a way forward to gain recognition. She applauded GAMCHIX for the great start-up of activities. The training was publicized on Point newspaper which has ushered GamChix an opportunity to be invited by unique FM radio Presenter for a radio Talk show about GAMCHIX which has been a great momentum for GAMCHIX.
- Esther further requested for the training Evaluation Forms for further review and documentation.
- In the same vein, she also informed members that the deadline for the Inforum course has been extended till Wednesday 3rd October 2018, to allow other participants to finish-up the course.

3. EXECUTIVE MEMBERS REVIEW

The chairperson seized the opportunity to recap the minutes of the last Agenda and pointed out some concerns of the Executive members portfolios. It was suggested that an email should be sent to respective executives who are not committed to their portfolio of work to confirm if they are still interested or not as a final written warning.

4. 1ST YEAR ANNIVERSARY PLANS

- The GAMCHIX anniversary would be in January 2019 and the preparations should start now for proper planning. Some of the activities discussed were to host a weekend event, could be a three (3) day activity:
 - 1. Symposium on relevant topics for discussion.
 - 2. Talk-show to engage ICT stakeholders in the country.

It was proposed that a contribution of a minimum of **D500** should be made towards the preparation of the upcoming anniversary from now against next year. All members are kindly urged to support inorder to achieve the plans of the anniversary

5. SUGGESTIONS FOR TRAINING BEFORE END OF THE YEAR

- > Proposed Plan for SAFE-BROWSING for High School Students in November
- Proposed Plan for SAFE-BROWSING for Parents-Teachers Association
- Training on PowerPoint Presentation

6. CALL FOR VOLUNTEERS FOR PUBLISHING FLYERS/COMPILING REPORTS FOR GAMCHIX EVENTS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- GAMCHIX Members with/without theses relevant skills are kindly urged to volunteer to render their support towards the achievements of GAMCHIX.
- Members to be more active on our social media sites like Facebook and Twitter especially during live events. We will also open an Instagram account to capture and share photos, videos and messages. This will all be part of our social-networking drive.

7. GamChix to identify and organise a training in collaboration with ITAG they can fund it.

> Unfortunately, Beran wasn`t around to elucidate.

8. AOB & CLOSING

> The meeting ended with usual closing prayer.

NB: Next meeting Sunday, October 28th 2018.